
  
NORTHWEST FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE  

100 College Boulevard E  
Niceville, Florida 32578  

  
AMENDED NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD 

 
  

OFFICE OF PURCHASING  
  
DATE AND TIME: October 11, 2021, 9:00 a.m.  
TO: All Proposers  
FROM: Katherine St. Onge, Purchasing Director  
SUBJECT: Amended Notice of Intended Award – RFP #2020-2021-02 Flight Training Provider 
  
On October 4, 2021, US Aviation Group LLC (which has also been referred to as “US Aviation” or 
“US Aviation Academy”) withdrew from further consideration and award regarding RFP #2020-
2021-02 Flight Training Provider. Therefore, Northwest Florida State College withdraws its award 
to US Aviation Group LLC. 
 
In accordance with the terms of RFP #2020-2021-02 Flight Training Provider, please be informed 
that Northwest Florida State College intends to award a contract to VCS Aircraft Maintenance 
LLC d/b/a Destin Flight Works LLC (“DFW”).  
 
Such intended award is expressly made contingent upon DFW holding by or before January 3, 
2022, a US 14 CFR Part 141 Air Agency Certificate for all flight courses to be offered by DFW in 
accordance with the solicitation. If DFW does not meet the requirement by or before January 3, 
2022, Northwest Florida State College will cancel the solicitation with the intent to reprocure 
upon terms and conditions and at such a time that best serves the College’s interests. 
 
This notice will be posted for review by interested parties within the time prescribed in section 
120.57(3), Florida Statutes. Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in section 
120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or other security required by law within 
the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under chapter 120, 
Florida Statutes.  


